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MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE 

�], 2012 

SUBJECT: Request for Special Retirement Coverage - Firefighter Position 

In response to your March 16, 2012, request, the positions listed below are approved for 
retroactive special retirement coverage under the provisions of Title 5, United States Code, 
sections 8336( c) and 8412( d) in the stated categories. 

Civil Service Retirement System (CSRS) and Federal Employees Retirement 
System (FERS) Primary/Rigorous Coverage: 
Firefighter, GS-0081-06, position number 07741, effective May 8, 2000 
Firefighter, GS-0081-06, position number 08579, effective August27, 2000 

In addition, I approve retroactive coverage under sections 8336(c) and 8412(d), for the 
individual listed below. 

FERS Primary/Rigorous Coverage, Firefighter. GS-0081-06, position number 
07741  from May 08, 2000 to August 26, 2000 

FERS Primary/Rigorous Coverage. Firefighter, GS-0081-06, position number 
08579  from August 27, 2000 to April 20, 2002 

My point of contact is Ms. Tai wanna Smith. Ms. Smith can be reached at 703-696-1202 
or by email at Taiwanna.Smith@cpms.osd.mil. 

Erin C. Conaton 


